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MEMOQRANDUM

December 29, 2000

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (HART)‘W
RE:

DOCKET NO. 001703-EM — PETITION FOR DETERMINATION OF NEED
FOR POWER PLANT IN DUVAL COUNTY BY JEA.

Attached is a CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE of Staff’s Second Set of

Interrogatories to JEA (Nos. 7-9), to be filed in the above-
referenced docket.
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Attachment

cc: Division of Safety & Electric Reliability
Division of Economic Regulation

Division of Competitive Services
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for " DOCKET NO. 001703-EM
determination of need for power
plant in Duval County by JEA. FILED: December 29, 2000

CERTIFICATE QF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the original and one copy of Staff's
Second Set of Interrogatories to JEA (Nos. 7-9), has been furnished
by U.S. Mail to: Richard D. Melson, Esquire, Hopping, Green, Sams
& Smith, P.A., P.0O. Box 6526, Tallahassee, FL 32314, and Mr. Tracy
E. Danese, Chief Public Affairs Officer, JEA, 21 W. Church Street,

. . 311~ :
Tower 16, Jacksonville, FL 32202-3139, this PR day of December,

2000.

DEBORAH D. HART

Florida Bar No. 305022

Staff Counsel

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
2540 Shumard Cak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
Telephone No.: {850) 413-6216
Facsimile No.: {850) 413-6217
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